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Dear Robert 
 
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Draft Charging Schedule and 
Proposed Modifications 
 
Thank you for consulting us on the proposed modifications. We do not have any 
specific comments to make in respect of the proposed modifications.  
 
We are pleased to see that ‘Green Infrastructure’ is included on the Regulation 
123 List. Would you be able to confirm if river restoration projects could be 
considered within the scope/definition of Green Infrastructure? It’s possible that 
river restoration projects could come forward in the future as a result of the next 
phase of the Thames River Basin Management Plan.  
  
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Dawn Lloyd 
Sustainable Places Planning Advisor 
 
Direct dial 01707 632392 
Direct e-mail SPHatfield@environment-agency.gov.uk 
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